| Ty

o 8

. —— e ——

Wil m\!: amm M 1onno i
i Ew_

iy bn

NN O I R Loy Ml

JL L S

res e DEA

i A e E D i 0 ekl 0oy e d Viooele d Veollar o _ _
al saaasap  CER/ 0 3yestee -
X puyil ISR L_Mt F‘T\Tu.l_
fil it 13 Moeeh 200 PAVISRER-CESE) Lol Dyt km
| 5 a0 2k M 33-3'. N } Pk ___I - Lkl 3
L DAt Sehatie Adtwidpril PARE) o (COE) - = SIS .
[Cateanen tor LTA THobatn Galeulition fur Vaiua o
[ WY EEOale Rl AR - __kAtht [AaRTa{ b AV - b
- T Rayposnousad vahlolot
| = Mbhe M 1 whl;im i Mo . % Ji |
G o < :&f‘mi‘ﬂn - 5 -
' - ol Yas/ho | - 4
--; DT § T i'
193 Ma il ot 0 "th.}_ i { i i I -
== [u]) X :
it }
L T — . '—_._..-!._ertk e
HIRgEAEr D euHARE N ZCHE |Gur - s
GRS (014" V2 SHN, JEM Md, e .\: . =5 L
LAt sdbatn Angsnt: (934o) 1 i N - 5 ]
hahiage Yalns [LTA Robple --S5%%); Fotaad .Hi I.'Id'ﬂ.v!nﬂ - 5 e
Ot e [ Action £ nsteuction Adaitonal Infonfiations -
._gi_-l*"Tfiﬂjf_' P Faeas 12 3RAE A poa S STRTETE. S0 Y i i
J . Tt
B N i A i ——
T s ¢ i MR e ————
— E— i ."'I"ll"-"—- I.. AR g -




Yvonne Wunﬂ sLKI( Autn!

From: Dally Ami, Mimi Zarina <MimiZarina DallyAmri@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2020 12:12 PM

Te: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SUR

Ce: Laili, Shahzian; AIGSS Claims Recovery

Subject: Request for Market Value SLM3187P : Our Ref: 239567999956 ; Your Ref: To be Advised
Attachments: COE.PDF

Hi LKK Survey Team

Reference to above, grateful if you can assist us to provide the Market Value of this vehicle at the Date of Accident
(31/08/2018).

Please find attached details for your reference.

(We have already settled the OD claim and are seeking recovery for our losses and the other insurers are now requesting
fo- additional independent valuation).

Do appreciate your kind assistance, thank you.

Thank vou.
Sincerely,

Mimi Zariny

AlG

Rucovery Representative - Claims Recovery
Fel 8001206556 | Ext 1012207

GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com | www.aig,.com
IM*ORTANT NOTICE

Tha imformation 0 this emall (and any altachments haretal is confrdentisl and may be pratected by legal privieges and work produdt ifmunities. I you
ate nod the intended reciplent. you must nat use ar disseminale the inforrrstion. Racaipt by anyons other than the intended racipiant is not a Waver af
st attomey-client or work product grivilege. i you have recetved this amail in emmor, please immadiatefy notify me by "Reply” command and

pe Tanently delets the enginal and any copies or printouts theneot Although this emali and any attachmenls ara believed to be frea of any vines or othes
desact that righl affect any computer system into which it & received and opaned, it s the respansibility of the reciplent te emsure that L s vitus free and
no respansibiity 15 accepted by Amarican Intematianal Group, Ind. o (s subsidiaries or sffiliates aithar jolitly o severally, for any |oss of damage arsing
In any way fram s Use



PARF/COE Rebate Enguirv

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehlcle Owner Particulars
Crwmier 1D Type:

Chwher 10

Vehicle Details

Vehilohe Mo

Vaticle (0 be Exparted.

Intendad Dmmﬁm Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vahlole Modal

Primary Colour

Manulacturing Year

Engins No.:

Chassis No:

Maximium Bover Output:

Open Morket Valos

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligolly.

PARF Eliﬂlhﬂﬂrﬂbkh’ Date

PARF Rebate Amaunt:

Intanded COE Rebate Detalls
COE Emym

COE Category:

COE Penod{Years):

CP Paid:

COE Riebata Amount:

Total Rebate Amount

Thee knformation contsined harein |8 oorredt as 8l 21 Dec 2018

op - 3f§[18
N

infil tow 17 moth = (7,750

16K

MV =

Singapore NRIC
BAZEH

SLM3187P

No

21 Dac 2018

IMAZEA,

MAZDAS 4-DOOR SEDAN 2.0L SP.BEAT
Blue

2018

PF_EL'IEOHM
Jm‘lm“ﬂ'ﬁm‘m
121.0 kW Hﬂz bhp)
$16.887.00

27 Mar 2017

27 Mar 2017

o

510,067.00

Yes
8 Mﬂ zn??
$14,000, o0

MMN‘ 2027

E ﬂﬂﬂ Gltﬁ!ﬂ"f
10

$52,600.00
$43,465.00
$58,455.00

OK

K cpecietio

T 11,750

(K

——

https://vrl.lta.gov sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateBy PublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCT TON_ID=F03040...
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e Used Mazda 6 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - spCarMart
sl ARMART.COM Logn - Sign up

Mew Cars pd Car Rentsl Cars Sall My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Reto

'CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. [ oo, | @

. _ We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.
; e

JOEN WEY 300 Turbd, $okp 3540, W 100 1. BEii

Post an Advertisement
Sl |t yournel! Advertise |t at just
$58 until it's SOLD!

Autelinn
prd 15 Ii An imgheradion Foe Can Bugie

" our PRISTINE USED CARS

e oo i i Niwariiis Direct Divner at GREAT PRICES
Browss by Category " Gart by Dt s ¥ || 20 resuis/page
10 vishicles @ﬁ; _— B B M
Modti Price Creprecation Ereg Capy Milzage Wt Type
Saarch Selaction Mazda & el Ty 2m7 Ay Ay Arpy Aunilabl

Marda 6 2.0A § 7, B0 $9,340 fyr 17-Jan-2017 1,98 6% B km Lingry Availaki
:b{:.lner. Filly Maintaired By Agent, Ovginal Condition, Trade-1n Wilcorne, Nice Cir Plate Nurmber) Furry, Calf Us Now For Viewing! Cz8
1]

Prostel] [2-0ec-T008  Togd JOLT Mzpds il 2017 ensacis B Maeda 6, ks @ Mueds, 6, Uded Marda

Miazda 6 204 #79,800 $9.670 e 03-Fab-2017 1,998 et 38,000 km Lumiry Availabl
The Mt Pramium Sadan n This Price Rangs, Law Milesge, Chasp Martsnance, Huge Boot Arkd Ssating Space; 1626hp Yel Does T00km
A Tank, Expenisive Upgrades. No Deslers Or Consignmants Pleass| Lo iv ool

Peatnd; Q- Jan-J030 Tege= 01T Magie &, J00 T menin &, Mants &, mazde b, Mande, & Lseo Farda

Mazda 6 2.0A Executive SES ROD 410,870 fyr 20-Feb- 2017 1,590 ¢c I7 000 krmi Ly Awailink
1 Owner. Well Maintained. Lo Miteags With High PARF Rebate. Regularly Servicing AT Agent, Under Agent Wasranky, Free Rosd Tax Tl
15 Feb 2020, Losking For Sircere Buyer, Messe Whatsapp Or SMS For Viewing. No Deslers. GIEED
Postady 0 Jan-2000 Tagt BOYT Makdi £ 20T eaidla &, Maba 4, weirde , Maida, 4 Used Mards
Marda 6 2.0A 77 8O0 9,380 fyr 21Feb-2017 1,998 & 53,000 km Lusury Awailah!

1 Chwmer With Low Mileage Ciockisd, Awesome Interior! Fiexible Resrayment With In House Firancing! View To Relieve! Kindly Call Cur
Frigndly Sakes Representstives Today!

Poeas: 002008 Teg: JOTT Mants o 7T manis &, ManTa b, s b, Manda, b, UseD Marda

KHY Motors Pie Lid - Spocialist for Mazda Car repair, servicing & maintenance
KHY Motor sirves b provide great custonsn service and great peices for 2l ol custonaes|
e info Aot thiy shop

Mazda & Z.5A Pramium $78,800 8,580 fyr 10-Mar-2017 Aﬁlu: . Lioiry Avallabl
S Yahrs Warranty By Agsnt With Unlimitad Miasge! Tostefully Done Up! Extremaly Well Keot And Mairtained By 1 Owner Oniy! Full Agant
Sanvined And Maintained Smoe Dey 11 Totally Mo Repal Reguired! Vidw To Appreciate! Trade tn Welcome! Flaxbie Bank/In Houss Finan_. i |

Banafi At Eptarpnse foe Lid

Possnd) (0= o000 Taor FO1T Masds §, FEIT magda b, Manga f, o 6, Madda, &, Used Manta

Mazda 6 LOA Executive $81,800 £9,610 fy7 10-Apr-2017 1,950 42540 km Lisairy Aviiiahl

Mazda's Best Comfert Model To The Jnba Tita) Spirt, Lixorious Insror Spsct. Lincampromised Boot Space. Unparsllsisg Power In The
Came Cisss Encellent Fisl Eficency, | Caorsful Dwner, Undar Whreanty. Coma Down Look Far Ma Te Understand How This Car Risrform,

httns: (fw e, sgcarman comissed_carsllisting php?ORD=RGD_ASCAMOD=Mazds 66APG=208VEH=04RGD=20178AVL=2 12



18202 Used Mazda B Car & Uséd Cars & Vahicles Singapore - sgCarMant

Repuihr ALTD
Pogted: T7-Dec- 2000 Tage: 2017 Mupdo fi, 2007 masds 6, Mazoa & musdn 6, Maode, &, Uwed Marks

Mazda 6 2.0A 476,000 $3.000 fyr I5-Apr-2017 1,998 42,000 ke LumEy Exvailahl

1 Cwvnar] Viery Wl Meintsined, Exelsnt Condition, 3 Years Agont Warranty, Comes With Sirand New Road Tak. Low Misags: Donel Trade
In dwallabled \Viewang By Appointmunt!

360 VR Carn
Feated. 5-2an-E0MG . Togs DT Magrla &, S01F moadin €, Maada &, macids &, Mamda, 6, Lesd Mandn

Mazda 6 2.04 $76,800 $8,830 /iy 08-Alg-2017 1,998 e 43,000 km Lty Availatl

70% Loan OF The Car Price Avallable. | Dwner, lmmmmmmmmwmammmiwm
AL 40358, Under \Werranty 8y Trans Eurokars (Mazda), Meas= Call For Viewang And Enguiry.

Ha Lung Ao Pe Lid
Pegted. (F-dav EEMN . Togs DLT Magula 6, LT masda §, Manda &, magida B, Masda, b, Ussd Mardn

Marda & 7.0A Executive $61,800 $9,310 yr TSep-2017 1900 o 25,150 km Lusiry Availabl
Coinfirrn Will Regret T You Missed This: Lowest Milsage Do 25159m| Serviced AL Eurckars With Proof/Warranty, Last Dooe D4 19, A
Good As New. | Cwner, Rarsly Use. Road Tex Rendwed Till Sept 20 100% Accident Frew. Highest Specs, Extcutive Modsd, Call Row e |
Lake View Credie /e Lig

Peated: OF Jan-JG0E . Taos 0T Masde §, 200 F rinesa f, Magsa 4, inadeds §, Masts, & Used Manis

Mazda & 1.5A Premium $108, 6500 $12,180 jyr 0-0c1-2017 1,888 e 11,200 lem Lieury Avallabe
Prigtine: Conghtson ) Cwrer Linit] Low Mileage Agent Unit! Extromely Well Taken Carm Of Workihop/STA Evaluation Welcome. Up To 70%
Loan Avaitasls With Lotwisnt Inberest Rates From 2.28%:. Trade In Welcome. Call Nowe To Book An Appointrrest To View This Boouty, Vie (S

Foutggl: B w2020 Tage FOET Manie @, JOVT mumnda O, Mants & mats €, Marde, 8, Ut Maidn

Spoit thit search critents, i get email alars whsnevee # match i hound.

Mo Price Depreciation f " EngCap Mikzago Vieh Type

For ok antvestisements, vivw Expired ads W0 v emlis/pag
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st it o tiwe puminr oo e chizaMedy for parnel mmpoef cers, Toyora, Honna, e, Masdaishi & Enpat. Tharre aynir pla il £f civrs B ke, Prioer) v, Huchal et cars. By civs
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